SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Jose M Graveley, President

DATE: July 24, 2025

SUBJECT:  Workshop

An informational workshop of the STWA Board of Directors is scheduled for:

Tuesday, July 29, 2025
3:00 p.m.
South Texas Water Authority
2302 East Sage Road
Kingsville, Texas 78363

The Board will receive presentation only on the following:

1. Call to order,

2. Presentation on STWA Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budget. (Attachment 1)

3. Adjournment,

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

2302 E. SAGE RD,

Disclaimer; This workshop is being conducted by the South Texas Water Authority (STWA) for
informational and discussion purposes only. A quorum of the STWA Board of Directors will NOT be
present. As such, this gathering does NOT constitute a meeting under the Texas Open Meeting Act (Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551), and no formal board action will be taken.

While public comment is NOT required for this type of informal event, members of the public are welcome
to attend and observe. Comments or questions from attendees may be received by staff for consideration
but will not be part of an official record or public hearing.
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